Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-
Committee
Tuesday 2 April 2019 at 10.00am

in the Council Chamber Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

Scan here to access the public
documents for this meeting

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Monday 25 March 2019
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser / Maria Legge.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

The White Hart Inn, Hamstead Marshall, Newbury, RG20 OHW

o WestBerkshire



http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Tuesday, 2 April 2019 (continued)

To: Councillors Jeff Beck, Graham Bridgman (Chairman) and Quentin Webb
Substitute:  Councillor Billy Drummond

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No. 19/00144/LQN - The White Hart Inn, Hamstead Marshall, 3 -68
Newbury
Proposal: Application for a New Premises Licence
Location: The White Hart Inn, Hamstead Marshall, Newbury, RG20 OHW
Applicant: Stella Coulthurst for The White Hart Inn (Hamstead Marshall)
Limited

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ WestBerkshire




2 1 Tee 1 fiOE MO e (1)

Ao Z2ussoSaw %ﬁz’s‘v_‘ﬁ_
Z22 (BSSes gy o g% )= o\S

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep 2 copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe S7€L0A_ LatcTthonsST_ ot TR LAYTE AT it At STEA7)
(Insert name(s) of applicant) / PIAREHIALL ) 211

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the firemises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and L/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 —Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

THE ahgE pAany S
ﬁAMJ;Eﬂy N ACSE Al

Posttown | AVEriB uly Postcode | /€5 20 0//e)

Telephone number at premises (if any) C/ 5§ dfmy & S P ws
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 7 /‘, LD

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a)  anindividual or individuals * [  please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual *

i  as alimited company/limited liability E/ please complete section (B)

partnership

i asapartnership (other than limited liability) [ please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or [l  please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [J  please complete section (B)
¢)  arecognised club [0  please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [0 please complete section (B)

I
06/04/2017

Page 3



e} the proprietor of an educational
f) a health service body

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the

establishrnent please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O0n.

please complete section (B)

Carc Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [CJ please complete section (B)

1 of the Health and Social Care

Act 2008 (within

the meaning of that Part) in an independent

hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [7] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (2) or (b} please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry
premises for licensable activities; or

on a business which involves the use of the Ij

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or
a function discharged by virlue

]
of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fil in as applicable)

MO0 Ms O Mis O Ms [ | Other Title (for

example, Rev)

Surname \

First names

Date of birth N

Iam 18 yearsold orover [] Pleasetick yes

Nationality \

™~

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

~ \Postcode

Daytime contact felecphone number

E-mail address
(optional)

06/04/2017

Page 4




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Me L Ms [ %’ﬁ Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname \ First names

Date of birth I 8yearsoldorover [] Pleasetick yes

Nationality \

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

™~

<
Post town Postcode \

Daytime contact telephone number \

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of 2 partaership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate}, please give the name and address of each party concerned.

NaMe e w4 17w 14 A4 ISTEALD /444’&«4«-/ M’”ﬁ‘?

Address 5,5,/ E85 ; A 1S :
TRE awt (TE KAAT rot/ & VE0y Sy SHese)
HAMSTER 7 A AT Ao
Vs urt §Ple 7
AsZ0 :Z?AJ 4
Registered number (where applicable)
7SS 2243

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Con oY

Telephone number (if any) 0/488 LSPTwS ¥ 0719'?3" /.//?70

E-mai} address (optional) W /0@ SxVr 0t el st bal . co, Uk

06/04/2017

Page 5




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD ~MM YYYY
do you want it to end? FLINL L T T

Please give a gencral description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

L wiyd foors J Locﬂ7&7 A HAMWE'? ALY UL .
TARG17r oA P8 Scre iV wipsy GAR, poviks ff Keyessy)
Ac«:om.-,ﬁdﬁm/ ( SGe) AGE.  NVenvE (5 / EN Sy
CEI7G RoisS 1N CoMusATRY CANS JocFEwe g, Vg,
- 6ALeeL Mo SCUERY IN oUrBIHIING, LAL rAkRo 1,

If 5,000 or more pcople are expected to atiend the premises at any | N A |
one time, please state the number expected to attend. ,/

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertzinment (please read guidance note 2) :I]:;;;c tick ali that
a)} plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 1
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) I___I
h) anythmg ofa simil_ar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g) [
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
4
06/04/2017

Page 6



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

E O

In all cases complete boxes K, L and MA

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [J

Day | Start | Finish Both a

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou jntend to use the premises for
the performance of plavs at different times to thoge listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

06/04/2017

Page 7



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or ouidoors or hoth — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors |

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
columu on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

[

Page 8

06/04/2017




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State anv seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in_the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 9

06/04/2017




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors a

Standard days and please tick (plcase read guidance note 3)

timings {please read td

guidance note 7) Quidoors O

Day | Start Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further detnils here (please read guidance noic 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

06/04/2017

Page 10




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give farther details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

06/04/2017

Page 11




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors =

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please sive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any scasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Nou siandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 12

06/04/2017




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors |

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day Start | Finish Both O

Maon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read puidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
colump on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 13

06/04/2017




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

®

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoorsor | indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Qutdoors O

Both [

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (c), (f) or {¢) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the cotertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f} or {g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

i2
06/04/2017

Page 14



I

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0O

Day | Start | Finish Both 0

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinps. Where vou intend to usc the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the columa on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

13
06/04/2017

Page 15



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aleohol be for consumption | o the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the =

premises

Day |Stat | Finish Both v

Mon /700l 02.00 Stt_ltc any scasonal variations for the supply of alcehel (please rcad
guidance note 5)

Tue |/ 0ol|02.00

Wed | ,2 a0|02.00

Thur //. o¢ gl.00 Non standard timings. Where you iniend to usc the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note §)

Fri

/7 00| 0.3 7S é,v"éc;fy THAT Tt/ enve oA J6:ov

70 22:00 APy Tb HEIRY, /7.00 7B 2§
Sat /- 00 02.96 /Mﬂ7 NJ%WZ /gy 7o Ffipo SUIA.
THE LaGER HowlE ERETEY AR 7 Sararaigi

Sun . 00| 02.00 A Mo 55 6&({5) perg /./J;wf,qmg “’Eﬁf;"ﬁ’
PR ES (aIPf, EBTNON )

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the cnd of the form):

M Yeced  covesmemgy

Dateofbirth /9. 0/. 796/

Address £ gonfg ) 08T M
Lo 5 CRUTE
A N7’ oS

Postcode | S/97/7 G05¢

Personal licence number (if knoiwn) M KK / 4903 7€

Issuing ficensing authority (if known) b eT S LE  COUNCIL.

14
06/04/2017

Page 16




LCC1

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidence note 9).

v //]
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon //. oo 02‘00
Tue /) oo |0z.00
Wed | ;) od| g2.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the colamn on
Thur | /» 09 | 62. 0] the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
. FPeEASE WOTE THAY GUESTS chree OF A2 otsttp
Fri /.00 02.0a _ e
TE jGBASET | dEﬁf/ﬁ? oS mufﬁwf
IHE JAY. T7 15 EXPBGEY THTYT IR tnee SERUE
Sat [ /) 00|02, 00 . _ _ .
A coriF L anstmin, %4@9@}- 5o GoESS e AT
TATEL T 128 Swedonss,
Sun |, oel0z - w 7

06/04/2017

Page 17




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four Jicensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

To Prungie AL fous 9B7ecT Vg, W wree KEER Govg MANKBAET
CoVIReL AN FRAN STAR Th GE AlRE ofF TRE /A ISES CIEALE
AN 178 A wAENTS) ﬂﬁn?fcupﬂflky ~ Ao GALEy 7D wNFE-~AG
PEVALE, Mo JRUNKEA/ /' G150 ERCY GeHAYwelR , AR VIdLEALE,

Mo DLsS, 1V AJo AR 70 CHIeDRFN, WS wrwel 57 T Oy
Aaong@z. DPERA TANE Hord. W seie 8E HE ) &Y cc7v, :
7 4

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
WE wite HAVE ceTv ronvgalens THE 67TE . STAGT 1RAAG 7o
ENERE THE RS Als o7 AN vagERLY JRESAS T < bRy

DENRS AE AST o*SQUZ‘j, ANy A CRM WY AGTTUT Y (5(?
74 Ufsj 75 /bfpédf"%?¥

c) Public safety

IRACTIAL S)GPS, PR ceAny GRF BTN Aoy wE
RESISES | SAFE 1Y 7?:5;3//' fqu-ﬂmm;‘/,éﬁa,wﬂa‘a' / e
AeAnr [sys7&n g €. :

MANALEMEN T S7EAS, [ RR 71Cet A ANIABENESS 8 STRF oF
ENVIoryMEMAL NEALTH AB) UREMEN]S, PERFORUINSG 1] EHEXS o,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

g nflonts HESAECIPLe USEJorPsRMESS Flony Ace o8R8 ~
AR, cUToMELE | DeEre ity VEIICLES, EoLelsGrron/fwASTE
JERVICES « 7o REFUE MOSE S NISMUCE [ PeSTUCRFVCE,
MeNIMISE CATE Houtd ¢CERAZ 01/ U ThE fLEns S5 .

€) The protection of children from harm

06/0472017

Page 18



//hpwmgru?}'n/; “CHAEAEE 28 . ASgur vy etz TG
OE AFROATEY AccamfFnED) A7 77 r2Rem/Sss. p,.scm@,,;
LA Aoty ( 20 :¢0 sj Cle IV ol ST,

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable,

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual [ wish 1o be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application.

e T understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

QAR RRR

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 2
{imited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability parinerships] 1 have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

|

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATIEON STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

17
06/04/2017

Page 19



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authoriscd agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

» [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those ina
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement fo live and work in the UK (or if 1 am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if 1 cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

A2 7

Signature W

—
Date 0 .02, 29/7
Capaity D EToq

For joint applications, signature of 2°° applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on hehalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature \

Date \

Capacity \

Contact name (where not previously given} and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

STss g CogHHST . S covTiy Py Afou
hY

Post town [ ]Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

18
06/04/2017

Page 20




T¢ abed

Moira Fraser

Subject: FW: TWHI - updated licence application: 19/00144/LQN
Attachments: 1 Application for a premises licence to be granted 280119.docx

From: Saviour White Hart [

Sent: 01 March 2019 14:42

To: Julia OBrien <Julia.OBrien@westberks.gov.uk>

Cc: Cheryl Lambert <Cheryl.Lambert@westberks.gov.uk>; Suzanne McLaughlin <Suzanne.McLaughlin@westberks.gov.uk>; benjamin240785 ; john.t
Subject: TWHI - updated licence application: 19/00144/LQN

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Julia

Please find herewith the updated sections J, K, M (d) (I have completed the whole page in each case) as we discussed yesterday. | trust | have properly reflected our discussion.

Just so you are aware, | have added a sentence to reflect another conversation | had with one of the other authorities, who were keen that we kept records of training and incidents.

Any further queries, please let me know.

Regards,
’ /,:/- . J oot

Stella Coulthurst

Landlord, The White Hart Inn
Hamstead Marshall, Newbury, Berkshire RG20 OHW

wwhw saviourwhitehart.co.uk
’ Tel: 01488 657545
‘ Email: infoi@saviourwhitehart. co.uk
Newbury and Hungerford's venue for craft beer, fantastic wine, great food and
other produce at affordable prices

Joln Saviour Pennies — oar beer club for our own brewed craft ales,
doin Hart Club — our loyalty chab for foodies

BAVE A RDOM and SAVE A TABLE
h}r wniing aur wehsaiteo
www.saviourwhitehart.ceo, uk

Thee White Hart lin is thie trieding name of The White Har Inn |Hamstead farshall] Umited

Aegivterod Office: & Newhury Stroet, Andowar, Hampshire 5P10 10W

Registration Numbear 7553368 ¢ WAT Mumbar 112 1964 189

This p-mall message and any attachments may contaln information that s confidential to The Whita Hart Inn, f you are not the intended
rediprenl yau should nol use, datribule of copy Lhe mesdage of allachmeants bl we shiould be gratsful ¥ you would mmediately aokity
tha sender by return e-mall and delate the massage and any attachments, Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message
and attachments that do not relate Lo the officlal business of The White Hart ln aie neitles ghean nor endoidad by i



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town Postcode

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
il as apartnership (other than limited liability)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

N A N R O R

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 23




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

[
f) a health service body [ ] please complete section (B)
[

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ ] please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ]

premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or L]

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr |:| Mrs |:| Miss |:| Ms |:| example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 24




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr |:| Mrs |:| Miss |:| Ms |:| example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Page 25




Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |DD| |M1\|/[ | |YY|Y§|{ |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? LT T T 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O O 0O 0ddodgd

h)

Page 26




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 27



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 28




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 29




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 30




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors []

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 31




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 32




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 33




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 34




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 35




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 36




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption

— please tick (please read guidance note 8)

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Both .

Mon | 11:.00 | 23:30

Tue 11:00 | 00:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Exception on public / bank holidays and the day before (whenever
those days occur), when the licensed hours would be extended to

00:30.

Thur | 11:00 | 23:30

Fri 11:00 | 00:30

Sat 11:00 | 00:30

Sun 11:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

It is expected that TWHI will ordinarily be open:

16:00 — 22:00 Monday to Thursday
11.00 — 23.00 Friday & Saturday
11.00 — 17.00 Sunday

The longer hours requested are to accommodate a quarterly (possibly
monthly) beer club and weekend parties (weddings, birthday, &c).

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Stella Coulthurst

Date of birth 19.01.1961

Address
Lowerhouse Farm
Lower Chute
Andover

Postcode SP11 9DX

Personal licence number (if known)

KK /PA0728

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Wiltshire Council

Page 37



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

N/A

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 23:30

Tue 11:00 | 00.00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:30

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11:00 | 23:30

Fri 11:00 | 00:30

Sat 11:00 | 00:30

Sun 11:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Please note that guests will be around the premises, in letting rooms,
throughout the day. It is expected that we will serve a Continental
breakfast, so guests will not enter the pub building.

Page 38




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

To promote all four objectives, we will keep good management control and train staff to be aware
of the premises licence and its requirements, particularly: no sales to under-age people, no
drunken / disorderly behaviour, no violence, no drugs, and no harm to children. We will stick to
our permitted operating hours. Practically, we will be heled by CCTV and our comprehensive
hospitality IT system. We intend to operate an open management policy, in which all are invited
to participate in and can learn from regular meetings, but will record formal staff training and
maintain the usual records, such as incident books (including any refusals).

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will have CCTV monitoring the site. Staff training to ensure the premises are used in an
orderly / respectful way, drunks are not served, and any criminal activity (e.g. drugs) is reported.

c¢) Public safety

Practical steps, particularly good lighting around the premises, safe and tested equipment /
facilities, fire alarm system &c.

Management steps, particularly awareness of staff of environmental health requirements,
performing ID checks &c.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Requiring respectful use / orderliness from all users — staff, customers, delivery vehicles,
collection / waste services — to reduce noise / nuisance / disturbance. We will minimise the late
hours operation of the premises; in particular, we will not tip (but may put out) glass waste after
22:00, we will put up advisory “be polite” notices in both car parks and being conscious that the
noise / volume of any entertainment (as and when it takes place within our licence permissions)
should be kept at an appropriate level to the circumstances.

e) The protection of children from harm

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. L]
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. L]

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others ~ []

Page 39




where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated ]
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. ]

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. ]
® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service L]
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Page 40




Date

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance
1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

Page 41




consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.
2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 42



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Page 43



Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National

Page 44



Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i1) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

Page 45



(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iil) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 46


https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| 3/ e A Lo ST H ST

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ffull name of prospeclive premises supervisor]

of
Loe/ EC o §E /;?I’C/'-q
Lon/ErR CNUTE
/1/1170 vEC
SPy 72X

hereby confirm that 1 give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

P EEM ISKS  L1CHVCE Fo
/%Nﬁfﬂ'—”f"‘ﬂ)‘”‘/’l/(ﬂﬂﬂWjMf&ffnj’/fj

by

a dE LITE AT (VM. AL (IARH L) T

[name of applicant}

relating to & pPremises HCeNCe ... e
[number of exisling licence, if any]

for

THE wu mE iAnT N
A7} mgTEAT) PVYTEHATLL

NEWENG
/5 20 o>

{name ‘and address of premises to which the spplication relates]

06/04/2017

Page 47



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

ThE 1 ﬁﬁ@f/”N(HdME’s’yMﬂﬂwﬂé)&fy

{name of epplicdnt]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

TUE w17 E KA 1A
HAr1 Syedry ~AASE A2
A/ng’uﬂfz

G20 o

[name and address of premises lo which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below. :

Personal licence number

KO DL

finsert perspnel licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

.............................................................................................................

Signed

Name (please print) 5 Tl £ OLLTH V/'\éy'

Date 0?/. o7 . Z07

06/04/2017

Page 48



6 obed

A%

Ground
Floor

LeEnsEb
ApzEA .

Z

U L
LY== z--zzz2H4
Fo
CEZC-os3J-=== 1
il i el
Basement

Im—ly

Satveying Services
Svwaliow Howa, 143 Stalion Road
= Lisa, Honle, GRI33 TAJ

%l
/ L4 T 1720 834508
Fax D170 800105
Lonad wrupdvisnfiestdevip-ilmon
C3lk oo

“The White Hert lnn
Hacarsead bentull
=
Public House
Bl
Borwden Lipne
= - [

ey 11 OOED
— ——
o

; Hg! i

= i | |




o B |
._.,_u 1Hda - ﬂ-m— oo el —
- a

| EVEFE 0
= W_mmm Ll |1
u mmwm mm w i m
. EE R I Lk
_ % - 3|f oL
| J i _ _%m _ AL
= < t i r Pl
23
m o
1
% RN
3 I
i
o mee — — o CEeom T _
T i ;o J m
.11_;1 TR “
u — m~ _ £ ; m
i “ AR " m
B\ VIR w
dm ! E y |
.. & |
[} 1 !
i _ m
! ! “f N\ y mm
1 _.V/m H __ —m
Hu M u —_ — \ __. m
m . A \ WA )
un A .q MM
u :_ _,_Hl \ 2
u n _mm __- ﬂ N 3 AN \_m
N | .“._Il !HHHH&H"HH A AN A m
it / i S 1
Boon ! |
. * __ " A

Page 50 .



THAMES VALLEY POLICE

Division/Station : Reading & West Berkshire Police Station Licensing Dept

From: C2107 Declan Smyth To : West Berkshire Council

Ref: The White Hart Inn, Hamstead Marshall, Newbury, RG20 0HW

Subject :

Date :28™" February 2019

Objection

To whom it may concern

I C2107 Declan Smyth on behalf of the Chief Officer of Thames Valley Police wish to
formally object to the proposed application for a premises licence submitted in relation to The
White Hart Inn, Hamstead Marshall, Newbury, RG20 OHW as it is believed that this
application in its current format will undermine the four licensing objectives with specific
regard to that of the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime & disorder.

The proposal before the Sub-Committee is for:-
e The Supply Of Alcohol, Monday to Sunday, 11:00 - 02:00
e Hours Premises Are Open To The Public, Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 02:00

Thames Valley police would like to bring to attendion of the Licensing Applications Sub
Committee that this applicant has previously been the DPS for the premises and is also a
Director of the company that was the Premises Licence Holder. This Licence Lapsed on 4%
September 2017.

(See Appendix: TVP-DS -1 and TVP-DS-2)

Prior to this application Thames Valley Police can confirm that no contact has been received
from the applicant in relation to this application in order to discuss any concerns which we
may have had in relation to this and to determine any information that could have been
supplied relating to our advice on local issues.

The Secretary of States Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 states:

8.41 In completing an operating schedule, applicants are expected to have regard to the
statement of licensing policy for their area. They must also be aware of the expectations of
the licensing authority and the responsible authorities as to the steps that are appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and to demonstrate knowledge of their local area
when describing the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives. Licensing
authorities and responsible authorities are expected to publish information about what is
meant by the promotion of the licensing objectives and to ensure that applicants can readily
access advice about these matters. However, applicants are also expected to undertake their
own enquiries about the area in which the premises are situated to inform the content of the
application.

8.42 Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to
demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing
objectives, that they understand:

» the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder hotspots,
proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may congregate;

« any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and

GEN46-LAN(g/95)

Page 51



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

» any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes
including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may help
to mitigate potential risks.

8.43 Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they
will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for example, a
cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected to demonstrate an understanding of
how the policy impacts on their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the
impact; and why they consider the application should be an exception to the policy.

8.44 It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when determining
the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For example,
premises with close proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this will
have on their smoking, noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of
the public nuisance objective. Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and where there are no known concerns,
acknowledge this in their application.

8.45 The majority of information which applicants will require should be available in the
licensing policy statement in the area. Other publicly available sources which may be of use
to applicants include:

* the Crime Mapping website;

* Neighbourhood Statistics websites;

* websites or publications by local responsible authorities;

* websites or publications by local voluntary schemes and initiatives; and

* on-line mapping tools.

8.46 While applicants are not required to seek the views of responsible authorities before
formally submitting their application, they may find them to be a useful source of expert
advice on local issues that should be taken into consideration when making an application.
Licensing authorities may wish to encourage co-operation between applicants, responsible
authorities and, where relevant, local residents and businesses before applications are
submitted in order to minimise the scope for disputes to arise.

8.47 Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient information in
this section to determine the extent to which their proposed steps are appropriate to promote
the licensing objectives in the local area. Applications must not be based on providing a set of
standard conditions to promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to make it
clear why the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.

Thames Valley Police believe that in its current format that this application including the
proposed operating schedule and hours of operation regarding the sale of alcohol will
undermine the four licensing objectives. The applicant has not sufficiently taken into account
concerns relating to public nuisance, crime and disorder within the local area and in our
opinion not therefore provided sufficient steps to promote the licensing objectives.

Paragraph 5.3 of the West Berkshire Statement of Licensing policy States:
Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to
reduce or prevent crime and disorder on and in the vicinity of their premises, relevant
to the individual style and characteristics of their premises and event; for example
e Prevention of use, sale or supply of illegal drugs on the premises, and procedures and
provision for storage of seized items.
e Prevention of drunkenness and alcohol abuse such as drinking games and
irresponsible drinks promotions.
e Security features such as provision and storage of CCTV - capable of retaining
recording images for a period of 31 days from the date of an event and to an

Page 52



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

identifiable standard (bearing in mind the need to comply with data protection
regulations)

A prescribed capacity limit

Use of door staff to control entry to the premises

Procedures for ejection or dispersal of persons from the premises

Procedures for dealing with harassment, discrimination and inappropriate behaviour.
Use of polycarbonate/plastic containers and toughened glass and prevention of
persons taking drinks from the premises in open containers

Display of crime prevention notices

e An appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers based on capacity

Thames Valley Police understand that the Licensing Objectives are prospective and
preventative, and as such submit that in order to ensure that the licensing objectives are
upheld with specific regard to the prevention of crime and disorder that this application
should be refused.

If this application proceeds to a Licensing Applications Sub Committee, and a licence is
granted, Thames Valley Police requests the Sub-Committee to consider the following
conditions which we feel are appropriate in order to promote the four licensing objectives:- .

1. A minimum of two SIA licensed door supervisors shall be employed specifically to
monitor and control patrons within the premises. These two door supervisors shall be
employed on a Monday to Sunday trading period from 2100hrs until the last
customer has left the premises if the premises is trading past 2300hrs. A risk
assessment shall be produced to officers of West Berkshire Council and Thames
Valley Police upon request.

Whilst on duty Door Supervisors shall be clearly identifiable and display Hi-Vis
personalised armbands containing their SIA badge. From 2100 hours, The Premises
Licence Holder (PLH) shall ensure that all door supervisors whilst employed at the
premises shall wear hi visibility jackets/ tabards as follows: (1) Those working on the
door or outside the premises in bright green, yellow or orange and (2) those working
inside the premises in a design and colour agreed by the police, in order that they
can be clearly visible and identifiable at all times to the public and via CCTV both
internally and externally. When tabards are worn, hi-visibility armbands must also be
worn that incorporate displaying SIA badges. If hi-visibility full sleeved jackets are
worn the PLH must ensure that all door supervisors badges are also displayed via an
easily visible arm band of a different hi-visibility colour to the jacket that is being
worn.

2. When employed, a register of Door Supervisors shall be kept. The register must
include the following details:

* Full SIA registration number.

» Date and time that the Door Supervisor commenced duty, countersigned by the
Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty Manager.

* Date and time that the Door Supervisor finished work, countersigned by the
Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty Manager.

* Any occurrence or incident of interest involving crime & disorder or public safety
must be recorded giving names of the Door Supervisor involved.

The Door Supervisor register shall be kept at the premises and be available for
inspection by an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police, or an authorised officer
from West Berkshire Council and shall be retained for a period of six months.

3. The premises licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally recorded CCTV
system cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public

Page 53



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

and recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping.
The entire licensable area shall be covered by the CCTV. There shall be at least one
camera positioned at each entry and exit point to monitor any external areas to the
premises. This includes any areas designated for tables and chairs and/or a
designated smoking area. Data recordings shall be made immediately available to
an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police or West Berkshire Council together
with facilities for viewing upon request. Recorded images shall be of such quality as
to be able to identify the recorded person in any light. At least one member of staff
on the premises at any time during operating hours shall be trained to access and
download material from the CCTV system.

4. Whilst Door Supervisors are employed at the premises a minimum of one Door
Supervisor working on the entrance/ exit to the premises, and one internally within
the premises will be deployed with digitally recording Body Worn Video (BWV). The
BWV will be used to record any incidents which occur inside or outside of the
premises involving customers, prospective customers or any staff member that
impact on any of the four licensing objectives.

Data recordings shall be made immediately available to an authorised officer of
Thames Valley Police or West Berkshire Council together with facilities for viewing
upon request, subject to the provisions of the Data Protection Act.

5. A closure and dispersal policy for controlling the closing of the premises and the
departure of customers from the premises at the conclusion of licensed activities
shall be put in place and shall be actively operated. The policy shall be in written
format and made available upon request to an authorised officer of West Berkshire
Council and Thames Valley Police.

6. Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting
customers to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
area quietly. Staff shall be available to assist in the dispersal of customers at the
cessation of licensable activities each evening. After 2130hrs staff shall be available
to ensure that customers disperse quietly.

7. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff employed in the sale of
alcohol shall be trained in their responsibilities and a record of their training shall be
maintained. Refresher training shall be carried out every six months and
documented. These records shall be made available to an authorised officer of
Thames Valley Police or an authorised officer of West Berkshire Council.

8. Staff shall be trained on the Premises Licence Holder’s policies on intoxication,
age verification and customer welfare and vulnerability. Refresher training shall be
carried out every six months and documented. These records shall be made
available to an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police or an authorised officer of
West Berkshire Council.

9. The premises shall at all times operate an age verification policy of at least
Challenge 25 to prevent any customers who appear to staff members to be under
the age of 25 years from purchasing alcohol without having first provided
identification. Only a valid driver’s licence showing a photograph of the person, a
valid passport, national identity card or proof of age card showing the “PASS”
hologram are to be accepted as identification. Notices advertising the Challenge 25
and proof of age policies shall be displayed in prominent positions on the premise.

10. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained to record refusals of sales

of alcohol in a refusals log (whether written or electronic). The log shall contain:
* Details of the time and date the refusal was made;

Page 54



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

* The identity of the staff member refusing the sale;

» Any detail or description of the person refused and the reason why

This book /register will be available for inspection by a Police Officer or authorised
officer of West Berkshire Council upon request.

11. An incident log shall be maintained to record all incidents of crime and disorder
occurring at the premises. Details of occasions when the police are called to the
premises shall be recorded. This log shall be available for inspection by a Police
Officer or an authorised officer of West Berkshire Council upon request and shall be
retained for one year. The log shall be signed off by the Designated Premises
Supervisor or nominated representative at the end of each trading session.

12. No deliveries or contracted waste removal services shall be permitted to attend
the premises between 2000hrs and 0800hrs the following day.

13. The premises licence holder or nominated representative shall ensure that the
premises actively participates in the local Pub Watch scheme.

14. The external area/ Beer garden will not operate beyond 2200hrs. All customers
shall be requested to vacate the area by this time and staff will be available to assist
with dispersal from the premises if required.

15. No music — either live or recorded — shall be played at any time in the external
patio, garden area or any other external area of the premises.

16. The PLH shall ensure that no noise shall emanate from the premises nor
vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to
undue disturbance to local residents.

17. All external doors & windows must be kept closed, other than for access and
egress, when events involving amplified music or speech are taking place so as not
to cause disturbance to nearby residents and businesses from 2100hrs.

18. During operating hours the licensee or nominated representative shall be
available to receive and respond to nuisance related complaints a contact number
shall be readily available to residents upon request.

19. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that no drinking glasses, other than
toughened glasses, not capable of forming shards when broken, may be used for
serving of drinks.

20. Before any person is employed at the premises sufficient checks will be made of
their bona fides to ensure they are legally entitled to employment in the UK. Such
checks will include:

. Proof of identity (such as a copy of their passport)

. Nationality

. Current immigration status

. Employment checks will be subject of making copies of any relevant

documents produced by an employee, which will be retained on the premises and
kept for a minimum period of one year. Employment records as they relate to the
checking of a person’s right to work will be made available to an authorised officer of
West Berkshire Council or Thames Valley Police upon request.

Appendices

Page 55



Appendix TVP-DS-1 - Companies House register
Appendix TVP-DS-2 — Premise Licence/ Lapsed 4th September 2017

GEN46-LAN(5/95)

Page 56



BOWDON LLYN LIMITED - Officers (free information from Companies House) Page 1 of 2

Companies House
BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to
improve it.

Search for companies or officers

BOWDON LLYN LIMITED

Company number 07768144

» Officers
» Persons with significant controi (hitps.//beta.companieshouse. gov.ul/company/07768144/persons-with-

significant-control)

Filter officers

[

Current officers
Apply filter

2 officers / 0 resignations

WESSEX COMPANY SECRETARIES LIMITED

Correspondence address 8 Newbury Street, Andover, Hampshire, England, SP10 1DW
"Role Active Secretary

Appointed on 9 September 2011
Registered in a European Economic Area What's this?

Placed registered COMPANIES HOUSE, CARDIFF, WALES
Registration number 02978368

COULTHURST, Stella

Correspondence address 8 Newbury Street, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 1DW
Role Active Director

Date of birth January 1961

Appointed on 9 September 2011

" https::-//beta.conipanieshouse.gov.uk/company/qggggéé}/ofﬁcers 28/02/2019



BOWDON LLYN LIMITED - Officers (free information from Companies House) Page 2 of 2

Nationality British-
Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

Is there anything wrong with this page?

https://beta.companieshouse. gov.uk/comlgg[%(gg 638 144/officers 28/02/2019



West Berkshire District Council

Culture And Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council Offices,
Market Street, Newbury, Berkehire RG14 5LD
Tel: (01635) 519184 Fax (01635) 518172

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
Uniform Ref: 11/01908/LQN

Premises licence number (14049

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The White Hart inn

Frem Hoelt Road To Hamstead Marshall
Newbury

Berkshire

RG20 OHW

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of Alcohoi

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday From 11:00 to 23.00
Sunday From 12:00 to 23:.00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday From 11:00 to 23:30
Sunday From 12:00 to 23:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcochol whether these are on and/ or off
supplies

On /Off Sales : BOTH

Page 59



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Bowdon Llyn Limited
8 Newbury Street, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 1DW

Registered number of holder, for exampie company number, charity number
(where applicable)

07552263

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of aicohol

Stella Coulthurst
lLowerhouse Farm, Lower Chute, Wiltshire, SP11 9DX

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol

KK/PA 0728

Date: 22nd February 2013 Signed: EM’W\ L&\M

Authorised Officer

Licence granted 14/12/2005
Transfer 19/04/2011

DPS variation 23/06/2011
DPS variation 24/08/2011
DPS variation27/10/2011
Duplicate issued 22/02/2013

Page 60



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Mandatory Conditions relating to Licensed Premises
Premises - Supply of Aicohol
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a fime when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his nersconat licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohot under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who hoelds a personal licence.

Licensing Act 2003 Mandatory Licensing Conditions Order 2010

The order, made on 16" March 2010 came into force on 6™ April with the exception
of paragraph 4 & 5 of the Schedule which came into force on 1% October 2010.

The conditions in paragraphs 1 to 3 and 5 of the Schedule apply to existing and
future premise licences and club premises certificates where the licence or certificate
authorises the supply of alcohol but NOT where the licence or certificate authorises
the sale by retail or supply of alcohol ONLY FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE
PREMISES.

Schedule

Mandatory Condition (6™ April 2010)

1.

1) The responsible person shall take ali reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do rnot carry out, arrange or participate in any irrespensible
promaotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of aicohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to chitdren

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuais to

(i} drink a quantity of alcohol within a time iimit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(it) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of uniimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act),

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohot over a period of 24 hours or less;

3
Page 61



(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(it} the likelihood of anything eccurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promaotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

2.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Mandatory Condition (1 October 2010)

4.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
aicohol.

(2) The policy must require individuatls who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age {(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5.

The responsible person shall ensure that

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the foillowing measures

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority —N/A

Annex 4 - Plans as submitted 28/07/2005

Page 62



Bracknell Forest
West Berkshire
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

........................................................................................
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
......................................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Telephone Number ... [¢) ’LJL&@ . 60 &f’dzo ..................................................
Email address ..... J d""-’ &jfww% Q/\ﬁ Mq/ 2O

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

............................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 63



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

----------------------------------------

..... N THE NILiAcs

Piease send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 51D

Page 64



Bracknell Forest
West Berkshire
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

aaaressMlansard House, Hamstead Marshall, Newbury

Berkshire

............................................................................................................

RG20 OHW

=050 (0 8 5 o Iahesasoscogent B e G . O UUD OSOR
Telephone Number ......... 07825 55 2530 .........................................
Email address ....... math ewmaggs @dellcom ..........................

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number......... 1 9/ 001 44/ I—QN ............................
Name of Premises .........ccccocevennnns T he W hlteHart Inn ...................
Besri Hamstead Marshall, Newbury
TOMISES AGAIOES......coooussrsnnsmnmrasnasissasssasanssnns nmmnsmsa T TR TSR Ensmmm A ) 848U R S HO WA R P ST LS
........ L1
Postcode....... RGZOOHW ................................................................

Page 65



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Vers load Novse Jeomh Peope whe axce loasig ke,
Public Safety: TO&»?U\*QPOWLOV\(S \A\.e[‘ (Qw\ok FacCeale g,

\.Omnk. peage.. Costna. om ko af. @k bensg, Gn. e Coad ak mg)k,
v AN L NG e yamandy . SR aondh . e, Found
o 2 S P ORNRE\TS T TE E  —

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

A5 e ane. daceek. Ner@nhonts. e heet . wihaa. eengte.. \ontg, e (hb

I(‘CM\)CV%\OMMWQW awﬁnge«\, ..............
S&AWMM\GM%?QCQV\\:&{\\QN: ...... A so.. Whon dhes
G001 K. 0 S1 €. TS vena, Lond s Powy,. @ xkenisaa .l o). pu b hond

ol Male ks tnaccephnba,
The Protection of Children from Harm:

onale.. e fo. e pule. . and.. P20\ lanasgifa.

‘:io\wm‘bw 2AMGE. oC..0hsRe. helaxan.. Man @t

AT W T < R S VS AR TR A e S S R
A Comntry pub; Shoulh be o guvek , Namd funig houd establishment , ot

™ oty Vot J& \ale ngWh dcinleny

..................................................................................................

Please send completed formto Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Il G opse o pubs alcesdy Vo wedoligs audh
Pocher whon e loudk ok 4 duaehse  Hosouar floy clr

ok NZpm conen thay o lonl onald,

Page 66



Stephen Chard

From: Hamstead Marshall and Tidmarsh and Sulham Parish Council

Sent: 05 March 2019 11:45

To: Cheryl Lambert

Cc: John Handy

Subject: Re: The White Hart Inn, Hamstead Marshall, Newbury, Berkshire, RG20 OHW

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.
Dear Cheryl

Please find below comments from Hamstead MarslaaisR Council regarding the licensing applicatigr
The White Hart Inn, Hamstead Marshall.

The parish council considered the application,regfee number 19/00144/LQN, at an extraordinary
meeting last night and does not object to the apftin for a new premises licence, but does hawe th
following comments to make:

« The pub's closing time on a Tuesday is reduced 80pm.

« The parish council would like assurances that nreasare in place to prevent unnecessary smells
and infrastructure is suitable for excess watertth@micro brewery is likely to produce.

+ No external music is permitted to be played witiie car park area and is restricted to the garden,
to the south and east of the pub buildings.

If you are not the person we should have emailedeltomments to can you please let me know.
Kind regards, Sarah

Sarah Bosley

Parish Clerk

T: 07974 655210
E: parish clerk@hotmail.co.uk

From: Cheryl Lambert <Cheryl.Lambert@westberks.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 February 2019 09:34

To: Adrian Edwards; Alan Law; Alan Macro; Anthony Chadley; Anthony Pick; Anthony Stansfeld; Billy Drummond,;
Carol Jackson-Doerge; Clive Hooker; David Goff; Dennis Benneyworth; Dominic Boeck; Emma Webster;
Executivecycle; Garth Simpson; Gordon Lundie; Graham Bridgman; Graham Jones; Graham Pask; Hilary Cole;
Howard Bairstow; lan Morrin; James Cole; James Fredrickson; James Podger; Jason Collis; Jeanette Clifford; Jeff
Beck; Jeff Brooks; Jeremy Bartlett; Keith Chopping; Laszlo Zverko; Lee Dillon; Lynne Doherty; Manohar Gopal;
Marcus Franks; Marigold Jaques; Mike Johnston; Mollie Lock; Pamela Bale; Paul Bryant; Paul Hewer; Peter Argyle;
Quentin Webb; Richard Crumly; Richard Somner; Rick Jones; Rob Denton-Powell; Sheila Ellison; Steve Ardagh-
Walter; Tim Metcalfe; Tony Linden; Virginia von Celsing; Hamstead Marshall and Tidmarsh and Sulham Parish
Council

Subject: The White Hart Inn, Hamstead Marshall, Newbury, Berkshire, RG20 OHW

Good Morning

The White Hart Inn

We are in receipt of an application for a licence be granted under the Licensing Act 2003. Details of the
application:

Ref No: 19/00144/LQN

Name of Applicants: The White Hart Inn (Hamstead Marshall) Limited

1

Page 67



Address of Premise: Hamstead Marshall, Newbury, Berkshire, RG20 OHW
Proposal: New Premises Licence
Licensable activities: The Supply of Alcohol, Monday to Sunday from 11:00 to 02:00

Anyone likely to be affected by the application or a responsible authority may make representations

by 05/03/2019

If you wish to discuss any issues related to the application then please do not hesitate to contact myself or
any member of the Licensing Team

Kind Regards

Cheryl Lambert
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire Council and Wokingham Borough
Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5LD
01635 519 184 | Ext 2184 | cheryl.lambert@westberks.gov.uk

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire
Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

Page 68



	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 19/00144/LQN - The White Hart Inn, Hamstead Marshall, Newbury
	2a. TWHI - updated licence application_ 19_00144_LQN
	2b. Amendments to Application
	3. Premise Supervisor
	4. Map
	19-02-28 The White Hart Inn - Objection
	6. Objection TVP App 1
	7. objection TVP App 2
	9. Objection - Fraser
	10. objection - Maggs
	11. Comments from PC


